
Corporation of the Municipality of Brockton 

 

Report to Council 

Report Title: Cold Recycling or Expanded Asphalt Base Request for Proposal 

Prepared By: John Strader, Roads Supervisor 

Department: Public Works  

Date: June 4, 2019 

Report Number: PW2019-26 File Number: C11PW, F18CO 

Attachments: RFP Cold Recycling or Expanded Asphalt Base 

Recommendation: 

That the Council of the Municipality of Brockton hereby receives Report Number PW2019-26- Cold Recycling 

or Expanded Asphalt Base Request for Proposal, prepared by John Strader, Roads Supervisor and in doing so 

awards the tender to ______________ at a cost of __________________.  

Report: 

Background: 

The 2019 Brockton Capital Budget includes the reconstruction of Sideroad 10, Brant. The Cold Recycling or 

Expanded Asphalt Base Request for Proposal was made available for bids on Wednesday, May 29, 2019 and 

emailed to prospective bidders. The Request For Proposals has been attached to this report for Council’s 

review.  

Analysis: 

Staff will open the tender submissions on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. and award the tender to the 

successful bidder. An addendum to this report will be made once results are made available and a verbal 

update will be provided at the June 4, 2019 Council Meeting. Staff are aware of the short timeline; however 

this is necessary to initiate the project and provide available manpower.  

Sustainability Checklist: 

What aspect of the Brockton Sustainable Strategic Plan does the content/recommendations in this report help 

advance?  

 Do the recommendations help move the Municipality closer to its Vision?  Yes 

 Do the recommendations contribute to achieving Cultural Vibrancy? Yes 

 Do the recommendations contribute to achieving Economic Prosperity?  Yes 

 Do the recommendations contribute to Environmental Integrity?  Yes 



 Do the recommendations contribute to the Social Equity?  Yes 

Financial Impacts/Source of Funding: 

 Do the recommendations represent a sound financial investment from a sustainability perspective? Yes 

This item was included in the 2019 Brockton Capital Budget.  

Reviewed By: 

 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

Respectfully Submitted by: 

 

John Strader, Roads Supervisor 

Reviewed By: 

 

Chief Administrative Officer 


